From: Jack O'Toole

Sent: 14 April 2016 10:00

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom Of Information Inquiry

: Request for access to records under the Freedom of Information Acts 2014

. Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Section 7 of the above mentioned Act, I wish to request the following records which I believe to be held by the Department
of Environment, Community and Local Government ("the Department"):

1) The amount of money given fo the Football Association of Ireland for the calendar year 2014.

2) The amount of money given to the Foothall Association of freland for the calendar year 2013,

3) A list of the sporting organisations/associations the Department has given funding to in the aforementioned years.
4) The amount of funding given to said organisations/associations during the aforementioned years.

I would like the information provided in electronic form instead of paper/physical. Please let me know if there are any handling fees or other
_ charges that must be paid before providing me with the information requested above. ’

If any payment is required, I would like to be provided with an itemised fees receipt outlining precisely why an additional cost is required.

If you are unable to provide me with the information requested, I would very much appreciate if you could outline why not and direct me to a body
that may be able to provide further assistance.

Many thanks,
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